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August 1, 2009
Dear Mr. I

This is 1o advise vou that your story entitled “Exclusive! Sarah and Todd are Splitsville” is
categorically false. What you represent to be facts are in reality complete fabrications, false and
defamatory. The Palins are not about to gel a divorce. Other alleged “facts” in your story are
equally wrong, such as buying property in Montana, throwing away her ring, Todd “pulling a
gun”, the couple not speaking at the Governor's Picnic in Fairbanks, the Governor “pressuring”™
the prosecutors regarding Mrs. Johnston, etc.  You go out of way to state these as confirmed
facts: “Now nothing written above should be considered a rumor.”

Although it is likely yvou knew vour statements were false when you published them, you
certainly are on notice as of 1:00 pm AST that your alleged facts are false and hercafter
constitute malice. By 3:00 pm today AST please post a retraction of your story with an apology
for printing false and defamatory statemenis. In the event you refuse 1o do so, please give me
the contact information for your attorney. If vou do not have an attorney, please let me know if
you want to be served with the summons and complaint at the kindergarien where you assist or
at your residence.

yfuﬁﬁr yOurs,
5 mas Van Flein, for

Governor Sarah Palin
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